

# 2010 Summer Camps

# Table of Contents

Aldersgate Center and Camelot House	1
Allentown Jewish Community Center Nursery Camps	1
Asthma Camp Experience	1
Boy Scouts of America	1
Camelot House	,2
Camp Alloyn	2
Comp Arch	2
Camp Cadet	3
Camp Cheerful	3
Camp Courageous	3
Camp Cranium	3
Camp Echo Trail and Camp Felton	3
Equi-Librium	4
Expressions at George School	4
Camp Friendship	4
Green Pond Day Camp & Enrichment Classes (Moravian Academy)	4
Guided Tour, Inc	5
Camp Hero	5
Camp Jaycee - New Jersey	5
Camp Jened	5
Camp Joy	6
Camp Kirby	6
Camp Lee Mar	6
Camp Lehigh Valley	6
Camp Loyaltown	7
Camp Manatawny	7
Camp Northampton Horizons for Youth	7
Camp Pals	7
Camp Red Jacket	7
Camp Speers Eljabar - YMCA	8
Camp Warren Recreation & Education Center	
Carousel Farm Educational Center	8
City of Allentown	8
City of Bethlehem	
Clover Patch Camp	
Color Wheel Creations Summer Camp	9
Elbow Lane Day Camp	9
'G" Club - CLIU/Great Valley Girl Scouts	
Easter Seals Supper Spot For Teens	10

ESNJ Camp Merry Heart	10
Fairlee Manor Recreation & Education Center and Respite Services.	
Florence Child Guidance Center - Summer Intervention Program	
Good Shepherd Pediatric Dept.	
Great Valley Girl Scouts	
Green Pond	
Hanover Township Community Center	
Helping Hands, Inc.	
Huntington	
Kamp A-Kom-Plish	12
Kamp Kiwanis	
Kids Peace - Sarah's Smile	12
Lehigh County Game Preserve/LVZoo	
Lifespan Summer Camp	
Mensch Mill Summer Camps	
Nawakwa	
PA Lions Beacon Lodge Camp	
Peace Camp	
Pleasant Hollow Farms	
Rainbow - Girls Club - Boys and Girls of Allentown	
Ramapo Anchorage Camp	
Recreation Unlimited	
Round Lake Camp	
Roving Nature	
Sharp Visions	
Social Skills Groups	
Summer Ecology	
Summit Comp	
Supportive Concepts For Families, Inc Summer Camp	
Talooli	
Tot Time	
Variety Club Camp and Developmenta Center	
VIA Teen Summer Experience	
Victory Junction Gang Camp	
Whitehall Day Camp	
Wildlands Conservancy Camp	
YMCA/YWCA: Young Adventure Camps	
YMCA Bethlehem	
YMCA Camp Fitch	
YMCA Easton/Phillipsburg	

YMCA Hazelton	19
YMCA Nazareth	19
YMCA Suburban North	19
YMCA Upper Bucks - Pennridge	19
Young Ecologists Summer Camp	19
SPORTS:	
Camp Olympic Sports Clinics	. 20
DeSales University Sports	. 20
Equestrian Day Camp	. 20
Horseback Riding Summer Day Camp	. 20
Horseback Riding Lessons	21
International Sports Training Camp	21
LaFayette College Sports	21
Lehigh University Football Camp	21
Miracle League of Lehigh Valley	. 22
Muhlehberg College Sports Clinics	. 22
Parkettes Gymnastics	. 22
Peak Performance Youth Camp	. 22
Pediatric Pool Program	. 23
Push the Rock Sports Camps	. 23
Sports For Special Kids	
TOPS Soccer Club (The Outreach Program For Soccer)	. 23
Warrior Sports Camps	
Wrestling Camp	
Yoga Classes	24
RELIGIOUS:	
Camp Innabah – Christain Camp	24
Camp Joni & Friends Familoy Retreats - Christian Camp	
Haycock Camping Ministries	
Hope Conference and Renewal Center	
Men-O-Lan	
Mont Lawn Camp (Kids with a Promise)	
Northeast Ministries	
Pocono Plateau Camp and Retreat Center	
Quakertown Christian School - Sports Experience Camp	
SAAC (School Age Children Camp)	
Twin Pines	
Victory Valley Camp	
THE ARTS:	
Acting Camp State Theatre	27

Allentown Art Museum	27
Banana Factory	27
Baum School of Art	27
Minicamp - Artcamp & Art In The Afternoon	27
Summercamp - Artcamp & Art In The Afternoon	28
City Arts - Allentown Cultural Camp For Kids	28
Teen and Pre-Teen Art Experience	28
6 Week Workshops	28
2 Day Workshops For Children and Teens	
Camp Imagine Performing Arts Camp	29
Cedar Crest College Dance Camp	
Community Music School	
Dance Plus, Inc	
Dance with Kim Summer Dance	
Desales University Summer Theatre Institute	
The Elementary Program	
The Junior Program	
Intensive Program	
Katherin Purcell, MT-BC	
LVPA Arts Academy	
Madcap Musical Art	
Muhlenberg Summer Music Theatre	
Musical Therapy Associates	
Pennsylvania Youth Theatre (PYT)	
Camp Pegasus	
Adventure Theatre	
Playlab	
Storybook Theatre	
Summer Stage Theatre	
PA Summer Youth Theatre	
Repertory Dance Theatre	
The Stage Door Workshop	
Summer Acting Sessions	
Touchstone Theatre Camp	
EDUCATIONAL:	
Davinci Discovery Center Camps	33
Camp Invention	
Grace Montessori Science	
Lehigh Carbon Community College's Camp Central	
Lehigh Career & Technical Institute Extrem Fun Summer Camp	

Lutheran Academy's Summer Enrichment Camp	34
Mad Science Summer Camp	
NCACC Horizons For Youth	
Penn State Lehigh Valley Summer Writing Camp	
Project's Sizzle Summer Literacy Day Camp	
Summertime At Hillside	
Summer At Swain	
Writing Everything But The Kitchen Sink (WEB TKS)	

# NEW CAMPS ADDED FOR 2010

#### Camp Achieve

Participants: Pre-teens (ages 8-12); teens ages 13-17); ALL campers must have a primary diagnosis of epilepsy/seizure disorder AND must be able to perform all activities of daily living independently.

Location: Held at Camp Green Lane, Green Lane Pa (Montgomery County).

Activities: Swimming, Arts & Crafts, Canoeing, Organized Sports, Jam Sessions, Camp Fire, Hawaiian Luau, Bingo, Talent Show, Mini-Golf, Tennis, GAGA, and much more! Activities are designed o increase

self esteem, independence, enhance personal growth, and build friendships.

Length of Program: Contact Camp for Specific Program Information for 2010

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~;

Contact: Emmaus Jean Gardyne, Special Projects Coordinator; (215) 629-5003 x110 (800) 877-7165

×110 (PA only); Sue Livingston, Camp Director; camp@efepa.org; www.epepa.org

#### Active Learning Center

Participants: Children ages 1-13

Location: 3 Locations: Emmaus Area, 544 Jubilee Street, Emmaus, PA 18049; Breinigsville Area, 9999 Hamilton Boulevard, Breinigsville, PA 18031; Fogelsville Area, 7200B Windsor Drive, Allentown,

PA 18106

Activities: Weekly Theme Camps, contact Camp for specific themes for each week.

Length of Program: Contact Camp for Specific Program Information for 2010

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~;

Contact: Emmaus 610-9644-2234; <a href="mailto:questions@alcchildcare.com">questions@alcchildcare.com</a>; <a href="mailto:bridge-bridg

#### <u> Growing Green - Easter Seals Eastern Pennsylvania</u>

Participants: Children 10-18; Young Adults 15-30

Location: Pocono Environmental Education Center (PEEC)

Activities: canoeing, nature studies, sports, music, drama and other traditional camp experiences.

Will learn new skills, build greater self-esteem, improved fitness and nutritional awareness.

Length of Program: Contact Camp for Specific Program Information for 2010

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~;

Contact: Sandy Shay 570-421-1254 x12; sandy.shay@easterseals-easternpa.org;

www.esep.easterseals.com

# USGS - The National Parks and Federal Recreational Lands Annual Pass

Participants: U.S. Citizens or permanent residents of the United States that have been medically determined to have a permanent disability – that provides access to recreation areas managed by five Federal agencies.

Location: Pass is honored at: The Bureau of Land Management (<a href="www.blm.gov">www.blm.gov</a>); Bureau of Reclamation (<a href="www.usbr.gov">www.fws.gov</a>); Fish & Wildlife Service (<a href="www.mww.fws.gov">www.fws.gov</a>); USDA Forest Service (<a href="www.fws.gov">www.fs.fed.us</a>); National Park Service (<a href="www.mps.gov">www.mps.gov</a>); Contact site planning to visit for possible additional places accepting pass. Activities: The Access Pass admits pass owner/s and passengers in a non-commercial vehicle at per vehicle fee areas and pass owner + 3 adults, not to exceed 4 adults, where per-person fees are charged. (Children under 16 are always admitted free) NOTE: Photo identification will be requested to verify pass ownership. The Access Pass also provides the pass owner a discount on some Expanded Amenity Fees such as camping. See the USGS Home website for specific information. Contact specific National/Federal parks for information on specific park activities available

Where to Acquire Pass: Must be obtained in person from participating Federal recreation site or office; The Bureau of Land Management (<a href="www.blm.gov">www.blm.gov</a>); Bureau of Reclamation (<a href="www.usbr.gov">www.usbr.gov</a>); Fish & Wildlife Service (<a href="www.fws.gov">www.fws.gov</a>); USDA Forest Service (<a href="www.fs.fed.us">www.fs.fed.us</a>); National Park Service (<a href="www.nps.gov">www.nps.gov</a>).

Fee: Free

# **VARIOUS**

#### \*\*\*\*

#### ALDERSGATE CENTER

Participants: Youth and adults with special needs - mental retardation, inclusion, travel camp

Location: PO Box 233 Swartswood, NJ 07877

Activities: Christian camp offering backpacking, basketball, bicycling/biking, drama, drawing/painting,

farming/ranching/gardening, field trips, fishing, hiking, horseback riding, mature/environmental

studies, performing arts, rafting, religious study, sailing, soccer, swimming, team building

Length of Program: Contact Camp for Specific Program Information for 2010

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees Financial Aid: ~; Also see website

Contact: 973-383-5978; info@aldersgateni.com; www.aldersgateni.com

# ALLENTOWN JEWISH COMMUNITY CENTER NURSERY CAMPS

Participants: Children grades 5 - 8

Location: Allentown, PA

Activities: Varies; Contact for activities available

Length of Program: Contact Camp for Specific 2010 Dates and Times

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: Brandon Stahl, JCC Camp Director 610-435-3571; bstahl@lvjcc.org; www.allentownjcc.org

#### ASTHMA CAMP EXPERIENCE

Participants: Children age 8-12 years old who are under a physician's care for asthma

Location: Camp Green Lane, Camp Green Lane, PA

Activities: Overnight camp that will incorporate asthma education and the fun of a regular camp

including swimming, games, arts & crafts

Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Information

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: Available; also help with transportation

Contact: American Lung Association of the Pennsylvania at 717-541-5864 contact Kristine Sides;

ksides@lunginfo.org

#### BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA

Participants: Boys entering grade 1 in the fall up to high school

Location: Varies: office address - Minsi Trails Council, P.O. Box 20624, Lehigh Valley, PA

Activities: Varies upon location; contact Boy Scouts of America for more info

Length of Program: Weekly sessions; Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Call for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: Financial aid available

Contact: 610-264-8550; www.ministrails.com

NOTE: When "~"is indicated, consider the Gifting Program for CLIU #21 students; use of waiver of family resource funds or call the camp for possible assistance.

#### CAMELOT HOUSE

Participants: Children with terminal illness and children with disabilities

Location: 2354 W. Emmaus Avenue, Allentown, PA 18103

Activities: Contact Camp for specific activities Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 610-791-5683; www.camelotforchildren.org

#### CAMP ALLYN

Participants: Campers ages 7-adult with ADD, Asthma & respiratory ailments, Autism, Cerebral Palsy, Diabetes, Epilepsy, hearing impairment, mental retardation, limited mobility, Multiple Sclerosis, Muscular Dystrophy, speech/communication impairments, Spina Bifida, substance abuse, visual impairment

Location: Batavia, OH

Activities: Arts & crafts, basketball, camping skills/outdoor living, drama, fishing, hiking,

mature/environmental studies, recreational swimming

Length of Program: 1-2 week sessions; Contact Comp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 513-831-4660; ssc@one.net; www.steppingstonescenter.org

#### CAMP ARCH

Participants: Adolescents and Young Adults Diagnosed with P.D.D. or Autism Ages 11 - 21

Location: ARCH of the Lehigh Valley, 1347 Hausman Road, Allentown, PA 18104

Activities: Focus on developmental issues specific to adolescence and independent functioning in a social environment; Participation in Music Therapy, Yoga, and multi-sensory activities; Weekly outing standards and activities in the community of the second standards and activities in the community of the second standards and activities in the community of the second standards and activities in the community of the second standards are second activities.

focusing on independence and social skill building in the community; Weekly swimming and other

outdoor activities

Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 610-573-2500; Fax: 610-573-2504

#### CAMP CADET

Participants: Boys and girls residing in Bucks, Lehigh, or Northampton counties between the ages of 12-14 who have sincere interest in pursuing a possible career in law enforcement. Applicants must be

in good physical condition and must have current physical prior to acceptance to camp

Activities: Contact Camp for specific activities

Length of Program: 1 week; Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Free

Contact: 610-861-2026; Trooper Dan Steele or Trooper Marc Allen; www.troopmcampcadet.org

#### CAMP CHEERFUL

Participants: Challenge Camp: Ages 8-14 with Asperger's Disorder/PDD-NOS/High-functioning

Autism and without significant cognitive delays or aggressive or self-abusive behaviors

Location: Achievement Center for Children, 15000 Cheerful Lane, Strongville, OH 44136

Activities: Archery, arts & crafts, basketball, challenge/rope courses, ceramics/pottery, hiking, horseback riding, nature/environmental studies, instructional & recreational swimming. Site has

cabins, dining hall, horses, and pool on 42 acres

Length of Program: 1 week; Contact Camp for 2010 Dates Fee: \$301 -\$400/week; Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 440-238-6200; www.campchannel.com

#### CAMP COURAGEOUS

Participants: Children & adults with mental retardation & developmental disabilities Location: 12701 Waterville Swaton Road, Whitehouse, OH 43571 (Northwest Ohio)

Activities: Aerobic/exercise, arts & crafts, baseball/softball, basketball, camping skills/outdoor living, dance, farming/ranching/gardening, hiking, music, team field sports, aquatic activities, archery, drama, drawing/painting, golf, nature/environmental studies, religious study, soccer, recreational swimming, team building: weekend respite available for children & adults in summer & fall; 24-hour

health staff

Length of Program: 1-2 week sessions (June-Aug), coed, divided by age; Contact Camp for Specific

Dates for 2010

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: I/O Waiver and Level 1 Waiver

Contact: Steve Kiessling, Executive Director; 419-381-5261 or 419-381-5255;

www.campcourageious.com

#### CAMP CRANIUM

Participants: Young People Ages 6 - 18 who have experienced a traumatic or acquired brain injury

Location: 412 Newton Road, Hatboro, PA 19040

Activities: Camp seeks to provide supportive environment for children top cope with their injury, and connect with children who have been through similar experiences while being able to enjoy a sense of freedom and normalcy; Various activities will be provided and will provide one-to-one counselors and provide round-the-clock medical staff to provide a safe camping experience

Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: Contact Camp for Information

Contact: Lexi Geib 610-246-2127 or Jennifer Olinik 267-934-8551; campcranium@gmail.com

#### CAMP ECHO TRAIL AND CAMP FELTON

Participants: Girls ages 5-17, grades 1-12, Scouts and Non-Scouts, including special needs: mental retardation, mainstream inclusion

Location: Camp Echo Trail, Felton, PA (near York); Camp Felton, Denver, PA

Activities: Archery, camping skills/outdoor living, canoeing, challenge/rope courses, field trips, international culture, nature/environmental studies, instructional & recreational swimming, aquatic activities, arts & crafts, counselor training (CIT), hiking, leadership development, performing arts

**Length of Program:** 1-2 week sessions; Contact Camp for 2010 Dates **Fee:** Average cost is \$200 per week; Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: Call for a registration form and a Campership Grant request form

Contact: 800-673-2561; vmiley@plasc.org; www.pennlaurel.org

#### EQUI-LIBRIUM

Participants: Individuals with special needs; provides year-round programming using the movement

and relationship to the horse to create physical, cognitive, and emotional benefits

Location: Snydersville, PA just off Route 33

Activities: Various programs available; Hippotherapy, Equine-Assisted Movement, Equine-Assisted

Education, Therapeutic Driving, Summer Camps

Length of Program: Year round programs available; Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 570-992-7722; equi-librium@itscomp.com;

#### EXPRESSIONS AT GEORGE SCHOOL

Participants: Children ages 7 - 15 with Autism

Location: Newtown, PA Buck's County

Activities: Age appropriate games and activities designed to develop skills in the following areas: conversation, team-building, non-verbal communication, anger management, frustration tolerance, friendship making, problem solving, emotional development & opportunities for personal creativity; Also, arts & crafts, movement and dance, swimming, computers, nature, team challenge activities (including activities on our low-ropes team challenge course) hiking, stream exploration and more

Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 267-261-4098; www.campconcepts.org click on the Expressions link

#### CAMP FRIENDSHIP

Participants: Children ages 6-13

Location: 1960 S. Easton Road, Doylestown, PA 18901 Activities: Contact camp for additional information Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 215-348-3300; www.psychologyandcounseling.com

# GREEN POND DAY CAMP AND ENRICHMENT CLASSES (MORAVIAN ACADEMY)

Participants: Children grades 1 - 12 and programs available for children 4 years old till entering 7th

grade

Location: Merle-Smith Campus, 4313 Green Pond Road, Bethlehem, PA 18020

Activities: Various activities for each age range, contact Camp for specific programs available

Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 610-691-1600 ext. 319; www.moravianacademy.org/about/SummerPrograms.htm

#### GUIDED TOUR, INC.

Participants: Various

Location: 7900 Old York Road Suite 111-B, Elkins Park, PA 19027-2310

Activities: Professionally supervised travel and vacation program for persons with developmental and

physical challenges; Contact program for specific trips

Length of Program: Contact Camp for Specific Information for 2010

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 215-782-1370; www.quidedtour.com

#### CAMP HERO (Here Everyone Really is Onel)

Participants: Deaf/Hard of Hearing ages 6-17 Location: Camp Victory Road, Millville, Pennsylvania

Activities: Daily activities are planned by undergraduate and graduate students from Bloomsburg University and include arts & crafts, climbing wall, paddleboats, trip to the Bloomsburg theatre for a

signed performance, fishing, and swimming...just to name a few

Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: Jamie Galgoci, Director P.O. Box 81 Lansford, PA 18232; gocamphero@yahoo.com;

http://departments.bloomu.edu/deafed/campherohome.html

#### CAMP JAYCEE - NEW JERSEY

Participants: Ages 7 and Up for Residential Camp; ages 7 - 21 for Day Camp; Disabilities Accepted:

Mental Retardation, Autism, and Pervasive Developmental Disorder Location: 198 Ziegler Road, Effort, PA 18330 (in the Poconos)

Activities: The camp is a traditional camp program serving campers with special needs. Activities include arts & crafts, dance & movement, boating, swimming, nature, sports, games, evening activities

and more

Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees
Financial Aid: Scholarships are limited

Contact: 732-246-2525 ext. 44; Victor Mankoski; www.campjaycee.org

# CAMP JENED

Participants: Adults 18+ with severe physical & developmental disabilities: CP, DS, Autism & behavior

disorders; travel camp

Location: Rock Hill, NY (in the Catskill Mountains)

Activities: Arts & crafts, boating, camping skills/outdoor living, dance, drama, field trips, music, team

field sports, recreational swimming, travel/touring

Length of Program: 1-2 week sessions; Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 845-434-2220; www.campjened.org

#### CAMP JOY

Participants: Individuals with diverse abilities, ages 4-80+ Location: 3325 Swamp Creek Road, Schwenksville, PA

Activities: Swimming, arts & crafts, horseback riding, outdoor games, music; Residential and Day

Camp Programs Available

Length of Program: Weekly session (5 or 7 days each); Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 610-754-6878; www.campjoy.com; campjoy@dejazzd.com

#### CAMP KIRBY

Participants: Youth 8-16 years old with hearing impairments

Location: P.O. Box 1735, Narrows Hill Road, Upper Black Eddy, PA 18972

Activities: Computers, hiking, nature studies, storytelling, personal growth, fishing outdoor sports,

newsletter, arts & crafts, campfires, talent shows

Length of Program: June through August; Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: Lion's Clubs

Contact: 610-982-5731 or Katherine Geroni at 215-249-3710; www.lionscampkirby.org

#### CAMP LEE MAR

Participants: Youth ages 5-21 with mild disabilities, includes ADHD, ADD, Downs Syndrome, Autism,

Aspergers

Location: 450 Rt. 590, Lackawaxen, PA 18434 (Poconos - Pike County)

Activities: Traditional camp activities + speech & language therapy, occupational activities, perceptual training, computers, academics, therapeutic horseback riding, overnight trips, western night, weekly

BBQ's, off-site trips, 4<sup>TH</sup> of July, Prom. Olympics

Length of Program: 7 continuous weeks; June-August: Contact Camp for specific 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: Limited - call for information

Contact: Director NY Office 212-988-7260; Office 215-658-1708; Camp 570-685-7188;

www.leemar.com; gtour400@aol.com

#### CAMP LEHIGH VALLEY

Participants: Children age 5-10 years

Location: Creative Kids Club, 90 South Commerce Way, Bethlehem, PA 18020

Activities: Weekly themes, field trips, arts & crafts science & technology, cooking, outdoors

Length of Program: Weekly (Jun-Aug); Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Call for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: Amy Miller 610-868-3533; ckclvip4@nni.com; www.creativekidsclub.com

#### CAMP LOYALTOWN

Participants: Youth and young adults age 4-80+ years old with developmental disabilities Location: 115 East Bethpage Road, Plainview, NY 11803-4299 (North Catskill Mountains)

Activities: Swimming (lake & heated pool), boating, softball, basketball, volleyball, miniature golf, nature walks, plant & animal care, nature crafts, arts & crafts, ceramics, sewing, cooking, woodworking,

music, dance, drama

**Length of Program:** Four 2-week sessions (June-August); 1-week session for age 5-20 years old & new to camping experience available; Contact Camp for Specific Dates and programs for 2010

Fee: See website:; www.ahrc.org/scheduleandfees for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: Nassau County, NY, residents only

Contact: Nassau Association for Help of Retarded Children (NAHRC) at 516-293-1111; Camp Number

518-263-4242; www.ahrc.org

#### CAMP MANATAWNY

Participants: Children grade 1-12

Location: 33 Camp Road, Douglasville, PA 18518
Activities: Various, contact camp for specifics
Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 610-689-5078 Camp office during summer session; 610-689-0173 Business office; 215-342-

3402 summer session registration; www.manatawny.org

#### CAMP NORTHAMPTON HORIZONS FOR YOUTH

Participants: Children grade K-9

Location: Northampton Community College, 3835 Green Pond Road, Bethlehem, PA 18020

Activities: Crafts, sports, weekly themes, computers, field trips

Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 610-861-5574 or 877-543-0998

## CAMP PALS

Participants: High-school aged 14-21 students with Downs Syndrome

Location: 3410 Sturbridge Place, Allentown, PA 18104

Activities: Various activities; Contact camp for specific information

Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: www.CampPALS.com

#### CAMP RED JACKET

Participants: Youth age 6-12 with Type I Diabetes; Enrollment limited to 40 children; Volunteer

Junior Counselors age 14 and up with diabetes are appreciated

Location: Allen Center for Nutrition at Cedar Crest College, Allentown, PA

Activities: Educational activities for children with Type I diabetes

Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: None Financial Aid: ~

Contact: Leyna Ortiz 610-969-2493; Coordinated by Lehigh Valley Hospitals Helwig Health and

Diabetes Center

#### CAMP SPEERS ELJABAR - YMCA

Participants: Camp Speers Grads 8 through 11; Camp Eljabar Grades 3 through 7. Special needs campers with mainstream inclusion (Mainstreaming at Camp, cosponsored by YAI National Institute

for People with Disabilities, is a nationally recognized residential camp program for

children/adolescents with a developmental or learning disability. Each camper is mainstreamed to the fullest extend possible. Campers must be between the ages of 8-21, ambulatory, toilet-trained and able to function within a 1:3 staff to camper ratio)

Location: Pocono Mountains YMCA Camp, Dingman's Ferry, PA

Activities: Aquatic activities, arts & crafts, camping skills/outdoor living, challenge/rope courses, counselor training (CIT), horseback riding, kayaking, leadership development, photography, sailing

Length of Program: 1-2 week sessions; Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 570-828-2329; www.campspeersymca.org; speersy@campspeersymca.org

#### CAMP WARREN RECREATION & EDUCATION CENTER

Participants: Children and young adults ages 3-34

Location: 44 Koeck Road, Columbia, NJ

Activities: Day and Week camps available; Various programs available contact Camp for program

specifics for 2010

Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 908-689-7825; www.arcwarren.org

#### CAROUSEL FARM EDUCATIONAL CENTER

Participants: Children with special needs

Location: 1240 Grenoble Road, Ivyland, PA 18974

Activities: Children can participate in life-skills activities, nature (engage with horses, donkeys, ponies, and a petting zoo) and music. There is also a Rainbow Academy summer camp for typical children where older children may be paired up as a "buddy" to those children with special needs

Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 215-355-6498; MLRainCar@aol.com; carouselfarmcenter.com/Facilitypage.htm

# CITY OF ALLENTOWN

Participants: Children age 7-15 years

Location: 20 locations throughout Allentown + last day at Dorney Park

Activities: Arts & crafts, games, dance, sports, field trips

Length of Program: Varies depending on program; Contact Tom Smith at below number for more

details

Fee: Contact individual programs for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: Tom Smith at 610-437-7750; www.allentownpa.org

#### CITY OF BETHLEHEM

Participants: Children, all ages

Location: Ice Ring, Illick's Mill Road, Bethlehem, PA 18017/10 East Church Street, Bethlehem, PA

18018

Activities: Arts & crafts, tennis, nature activities, sports & games, field trips, special events (youth

tennis lesions at Sand Island), swim lessons

Length of Program: Various; Contact individual programs for 2010 dates and times

Fee: Contact individual programs for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 610-865-7081, Bambi (secretary); www.bethlehem-pa.gov

#### CLOVER PATCH CAMP

Participants: Campers with special needs: Autism, Cerebral Palsy, Epilepsy, hearing impairment, mental retardation, limited mobility, Multiple Sclerosis, Muscular Dystrophy, speech/communication impairments, substance abuse, behavior/emotional problems; 1:2 camper:staff; 24-hr. nurse

Location: Glenville, NY

Activities: Aquatic activities, arts & crafts, camping skills/outdoor living, drama, drawing/painting, music, nature/environmental studies, recreational swimming, aerobics/exercise, baseball/softball,

basketball, clowning, dance, fishing, international culture, team building

Length of Program: 7 Overnight Sessions; 2 Day Camp Sessions; contact camp for specific dates and

times for 2010

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 518-384-3080; www.cloverpatchcamp.org

#### COLOR WHEEL CREATIONS SUMMER CAMP

Participants: Children ages 4-12; Will work with children with special needs

Location: 1801 Broadway, Bethlehem, PA
Activities: Contact camp for specific activities
Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 610-955-4003

#### **ELBOW LANE DAY CAMP**

Participants: Various

Location: 828 Elbow Lane Warrington, PA 18976
Activities: Contact camp for specific activities
Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Contact: 215-343-2120; www.elbowlane.com; elcamp@elbowlane.com

# "G" CLUB - CLIU/GREAT VALLEY GIRL SCOUTS

Participants: Girls 12-17 years old (entering 6<sup>th</sup>-10<sup>th</sup> grade) enrolled in LSS/MDS school program, Carbon/Lehigh resident & also any interested Girl Scout who has completed Program Aid Training Location: 1<sup>st</sup> day 9:00- 2:00 at a local park; Tues-Fri overnight Camp Wood Haven (Pine Grove, PA) Activities: Learning line, swing & party dances, hairstyles, makeup, fashion accessories in addition to

swimming, campfires, crafts and hiking

Length of Program: Mon-Fri; Contact Deb Dendas for 2010 Dates

Fee: To be determined for 2010; Transportation available

Financial Aid: Gifting Program through CLIU - See teacher/social worker/supervisor

Contact: Deb Dendas 610-769-4111 ext. 1612; dendasd@cliu.org

# EASTER SEALS SUPPER S.P.O.T. FOR TEENS

Participants: Teens/young adults, ages 13 to 21

Location: Easter Seals, 2200 Industrial Drive, Bethlehem

Activities: Various; includes weekly community fieldtrips/swimming

Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~
Contact: 610-866-8092

#### ESNJ CAMP MERRY HEART

Participants: Boys and Girls ages 5-12; People with disabilities: ADD, CP, Diabetes, MR, MS, MD,

Spina Bifida, inclusion

Location: 21 O'Brien Road, Hackettstown, NJ 07840-9802 (northwest NJ)

Activities: Arts & crafts, boating, challenge/rope courses, dance kayaking, leadership development,

music, nature/environmental studies, recreational swimming, travel/touring

Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 908-852-3896; www.eastersealsnj.org; campmerryheart@medhamrotary.org

# FAIRLEE MANOR RECREATION & EDUCATION CENTER AND RESPITE SERVICES

Participants: People ages 6-21+ with disabilities: ADD, CP, Cystic Fibrosis, Epilepsy, MR, limited mobility, MS, MD, speech/communication impairments, Spina Bifida, behavior problems, youth at risk, inclusion

Location: Easter Seals Camp Fairlee Manor, 22242 Bayshore Road, Chestertown, MD 21620

Activities: Archery, arts & crafts, canoeing, computer, farming/ranching/gardening, horseback riding,

nature/environmental studies, team field sports, recreational swimming, basketball, camping skills/outdoor living, climbing/rappelling, community service, drama, drawing/painting, fishing

Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates Fee: \$900 - \$1,800; Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: Camperships available

Contact: 410-778-0566; www.de.easterseals.com

#### FLORENCE CHILD GUIDANCE CENTER - SUMMER INTERVENTION PROGRAM

**Participants:** Children aged 6-12 at risk for mental illness, substance abuse, juvenile delinquency, aggressive behavior, and truancy; staff ratio of 10 children to 3 staff

Location: Through Pinebrook Services for Children and Youth, 402 N. Fulton Street, Allentown, PA

18102

Activities: Contact camp for specific information Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: Anna Barbosa 610-432-0521; www.pinebrookservices.org/sip.htm

#### GOOD SHEPHERD PEDIATRIC DEPT.

Participants: All ages

Location: The Dornsite Center, 702 S. 6th Street, Allentown, PA 18103

Activities: Speech Social Skills, OT Social Skills

Length of Program: Varies; Contact Good Shepherd for additional information

Fee: Contact Good Shepherd

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 610-776-3578

#### GREAT VALLEY GIRL SCOUTS

Participants: Girls age 6-17 years

**Location:** Various sites, including L.V., Slate Belt and Kutztown. 12 neighborhood day camps **Activities:** Arts & crafts, horseback riding, swimming, boating, archery, outdoor living skills

Length of Program: Weekly (Jun -Aug); extended care available; Special Ed Population also; Contact

Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Varies per Camp; Contact below numbers for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: Camp Scholarships available

Contact: 610-791-2411; Day Camp directions 610-791-2411 ext. 237; www.girlscouts-greatvalley.org;

camp brochure available at web site

#### GREEN POND

Participants: 4 years to grade 7

Location: Moravian Academy, Merle-Smith Campus, 4313 Green Pond Road, Bethlehem, PA

Activities: Arts & crafts, field trips, sports, drama, music, themes

Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 610-691-1600 ext. 19; www.moravianacademy.org/about/Summer Programs.htm

#### HANOVER TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER

Participants: Pre School through Senior Citizens

Location: 3660 Jacksonville Road, Bethlehem, PA 18017

Activities: Various programs available; Contact Community Center

Length of Program: Varies per program; Contact Camp for 2010 Information

Fee: Contact Community Center for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: Cathy Keimsoth-Director 610-317-8701; www.hanovertwp-nc.org

#### HELPING HANDS, INC.

Participants: Individuals with mental and/or physical disabilities, ages 5-adult

**Location:** 415 Hoffmansville Road, Bechtelsville, PA 19505 (Southern Montgomery County) **Activities:** Arts & crafts, sports, music, games, swimming, cooking, campfires, trips

Length of Program: Contact Camp for Specific Dates and Times for 2010

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: Some available: Contact Camp

Contact: Laura McGinty at 610-754-6491; www.helpinghandsinc.com; hhandsinc@comcast.net

#### HUNTINGTON

Participants: Campers age 6-21 with learning/developmental disabilities: ADD, Autism, Asperger's,

PPD, CP, Diabetes, Epilepsy, hearing impairment, MR, limited mobility, speech/communication

impairment, visual impairment, behavior problems, inclusion; 2:1 camper:staff ration

Location: High Falls, NY (Catskill Mountains)

Activities: Academics, arts & crafts, basketball, drama, drawing/painting,

farming/ranching/gardening, horseback riding, music, performing arts, recreational swimming, aerobics/exercise, aquatic activities, boating, camping skills/outdoor living, dance, field trips, hiking,

nature/environmental studies, team field sports, instructional swimming

Length of Program: Various Sessions available; Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: Sibling discount; 5% tuition credit for referrals; registration available online Contact: 845-679-4903 or camp 845-687-7840; <a href="https://www.camphuntington.com">www.camphuntington.com</a>; <a href="mailto:champer@hvc.rr.com">champer@hvc.rr.com</a>

#### KAMP A-KOM-PLISH

Participants: Campers, ages 8-16, with special needs: MR, limited mobility, visual impairments,

inclusion; specializing in first-time campers

Location: 9305 Ironsides Road, Najemoy, MD 20662 (south of DC on the Maryland peninsula)

Activities: Archery, arts & crafts, canoeing, challenge/rope courses, horseback riding,

nature/environmental studies, team field sports, recreational swimming

Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 301-870-3226; www.kampakomplish.org; kampakomplish@melwood.com

#### KAMP KIWANIS

Participants: Special needs children ages 8-14: ADD, asthma & respiratory ailments, Autism, Cancer, CP, Diabetes, Epilepsy, hearing/visual/speech/communication impairments, HIV & AIDS, MR, limited mobility, inclusion

Location: 9020 Kiwanis Road, Taberg, NY 13471 (upstate NY, east of Syracuse)

Activities: Arts & crafts, basketball, camping skills/outdoor living, canoeing, hiking, international

culture, recreational swimming

Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fee

Financial Aid: Some availability; see "Children of Heroes" online Contact: 315-336-4568; <a href="mailto:kamp@kiwanis-ny.org">kamp@kiwanis-ny.org</a>; <a href="mailto:www.kiwanis-ny.org">www.kiwanis-ny.org</a>; <a href="mailto:www.kiwanis-ny.org">www.kiwanis-ny.org</a>;

#### KIDS PEACE - SARAH'S SMILE

Participants: Ages 4-18 and must have Autism Spectrum Disorder diagnosis - Autism, PDD,

Asperger's, Rett's, Child Disintegrative Disorder

Location: Fountain Hill, PA

Activities: Various

Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees; Must have an active Medical Assistance card; Transportation is

provided to and from the program

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: KidsPeace - Paige Keeter, 610-799-7357; 801 East Greet St., Allentown, PA 18109

#### LEHIGH COUNTY GAME PRESERVE/LVZOO

Participants: Youth grades K-8

Location: 5150 Game Preserve Road, Schnecksville, PA 18078

Activities: Various theme camps: Pre-Zoo, Kinder Kamp, Safari Camp, Explorer Camp, and Junior Zoo

Camp

Length of Program: Year Round Programs Available; Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: Education Dept (Sherry Peters), at 610-799-4171 ext. 21; www.lvzoo.org

#### LIFESPAN SUMMER CAMP

Participants: Children K-3rd grade

Location: Roma Corporate Center, 1503 N. Cedar Crest Blvd., Allentown, PA 18104

Activities: Arts & crafts, environmental studies, field trips, swimming, breakfast & snacks

Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees; Additional Costs for Field Trips and Pool

Contact: 610-435-7833; Jamie-Lynn Mackay jmackay@lg.org

#### MENSCH MILL SUMMER CAMPS

Participants: Children grade K-9

Location: 86 Camp Mensch Mill Road, Alburtis, PA 18011 Activities: Various; Contact camp for specific activities Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 610-845-7013; camp@menschmill.org; www.menschmill.org

#### NAWAKWA

Participants: All children grades K through 11

Location: Lutheran Camping Center, Box 459, Arendtsville, PA 17303

Activities: Aquatic activities, arts & crafts, bicycling/biking, camping skills/outdoor living, hiking, horseback riding, nature/environmental studies, religious study, team field sports, recreational

swimming, backpacking, canoeing, challenge/rope courses, community service, music, photography, team

buildina

Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: Contact the camp for information

Contact: 717-677-8211; nawakwa@lutherancamping.org; www.lutherancamping.org

# PA LIONS BEACON LODGE CAMP

Participants: Children and adults with various disabilities (see below)

Location: 114 SR 103 South, Mt. Union, PA 17066-9601

Activities: Sports, arts & crafts, music, nature walks - all accommodations

Length of Programs: Contact numbers below for specific criteria for each session; Contact Lodge for

2010 Dates

Adult Special Care (Moderate-Severe MR):

Adult Transitional (Mild-Moderate MR):

Adult Blind/Visually Impaired:

Child Special Care (Moderate-Severe MR & Autistic):

Child Transitional (Mild-Moderate MR & Autistic):

Child Blind/Visually Impaired:

Child Deaf/Hearing Impaired (Moderate-Profound Loss, Mild MR):

Fee: Contact Lodge for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: Scholarships available through local-sponsoring agencies, Lion's clubs

Contact: 814-542-2511; www.beaconlodge.com; cmpdirect@heworkshop.com; blcood@veriozon.net

## PEACE CAMP

Participants: Children age 5-12 years

Location: First Presbyterian Church, Cedar Crest & Tilghman Sts., Allentown, PA 18104

Activities: Stories, songs, games, crafts focused on peace and justice Length of Program: Contact Camp for Updated Information and 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: Full scholarships available

Contact: 610-691-8730

#### PLEASANT HOLLOW FARMS

Participants: Children and adolescents with disabilities

Location: 2257 Pleasant Hollow Road, Coopersburg, PA 18036

Activities: Riding lessons, horse management sessions, supervised swim, horse related arts and crafts

Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 610-346-7294; info@pleasanthollow.com; www.pleasanthollow.com

# RAINBOW-GIRLS CLUB - BOYS AND GIRLS OF ALLENTOWN

Participants: Girls age 5-18 years

Location: Girls Club, 1320 Turner Street, Allentown, PA 18102

Activities: Camping & volunteer opportunities Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees
Financial Aid: Scholarships Available
Contact: 610-433-0093 Johanna Figueroa

#### RAMPAPO ANCHORAGE CAMP

Participants: Campers with ADD, Autism, behavior/emotional problems, at-risk youth Location: P.O. Box 266, Rhinebeck, NY 12572 (Hudson Valley region, 95 mi. north of NYC) Activities: Arts & crafts, boating, camping skills/outdoor living, challenge/rope courses,

ceramics/pottery, computer, leadership development, nature/environmental studies, instructional swimming, academics, aquatic activities, baseball/softball, basketball, canoeing, counselor training

(CIT), drama, field trips , fishing, hiking, kayaking, soccer

Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: Reduced fee application available online - click on "Summer Adventure" Contact: 845-876-8403; <a href="www.ramapoanchorage.org">www.ramapoanchorage.org</a>; <a href="mailto:offcee">office@ramapoforchildren.org</a>

#### RECREATION UNLIMITED

Participants: Campers (ages 8-22/23 & up) with disabilities: Autism, CP, hearing/visual/speech or communication impairments. MR, limited mobility, Spina Bifida, behavior/emotional problems, at risk youth

Location: 7700 Piper Road, Ashley, OH 43003 (central Ohio)

Activities: Aquatic activities, archery, arts & crafts, camping skills/outdoor living, canoeing, challenge/rope courses, fishing, golf, nature/environmental studies, team building, baseball/softball, basketball, boating, ceramics/pottery, dance, drama, drawing/painting, hiking, hockey, horseback riding, kayaking, music, soccer, recreational swimming, tennis

Length of Program: Year Round - See Website

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees Financial Aid: Contact Camp

Contact: 740-548-7006; recunl@midohio.net; www.recreationunlimited.org

#### ROUND LAKE CAMP

Participants: Children and youth, ages 7-19, with AD/ADHD/Mild Social Skills Disorders with or

without learning disabilities

Location: HCR 60, Box 2000, Lake Como, PA 18437-9611 (sponsored by NJYM/WHA) (Honesdale) Activities: Therapeutic recreation including athletics, boating, swimming, sailing, mountain biking, jet skiing, arts & crafts, creative movement, drama, music, nature, ropes, horseback riding, woodshop, social dance, science, yoga, newspaper, relaxation therapy, rock band ensemble, computer, cooking,

ceramics, animal therapy

Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees
Financial Aid: Early Bird rates available

Contact: 973-575-3333 ext. 145 or 570-7985-2251; rlc@njycamps.org; www.roundlakecamp.org

#### ROVING NATURE

Participants: Children age 4-6 & 6-9

Location: Berks County Heritage Center, Red Ridge Road, Reading, PA 19605

Activities: Nature studies, field trips, various theme Camps

Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Program Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 610-837-6225/800-284-0973 or 610-374-8839; programs@rovingnature.com;

www.co.berks.pa.us/parks/cwp

#### SHARP VISIONS

Participants: Various

Location: Mars, Bethel Park and Pittsburg

Activities: Creative connections therapeutic activities camp; Offer children an exciting and

educational summertime experience through our acclaimed therapeutic activities camp; Typical siblings

are invited to tape part in the fun

Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: Nancy Cader 412-456-2144 ext. 136; ncader@sharpvisions.org

# SOCIAL SKILLS GROUPS

Participants: All ages

Location: Good Shepherd Outpatient Rehabilitation - Cedar Crest

Activities: Groups will be formed based on needs and developmental level. An evaluation will be done

nitially

Length of Program: Summer groups will start in mid June; Contact Good Shepherd for Specific

Dates for 2010

Fee: Contact Good Shepherd for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 610-402-9208

#### SUMMER ECOLOGY

Participants: Youth Grades 6 & 7

Location: Wildlife Information Center, 624 Main Street, Slatington, PA 18080

Activities: Forest, stream and wetland ecology, predatory-prey relationships, water quality testing,

field trips

Length of Program: Daytime activities only; Contact Center for Specific Dates for 2010

Fee: Contact Center for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 610-760-8889

# SUMMIT CAMP

Participants: Children and teens 7-17 years old with Attention Deficit Disorder and/or Learning

Disabilities, Asperger's, PPD, Tourettes

Location: Duck Harbor-Dougherty Road, Honesdale, PA (Wayne County)

Activities: Recreational, social, athletic and water-safety programs with structure, support

supervision and social skills development

Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 800-323-9908; www.summitcamp.com; info@summitcamp.com

#### SUPPORTIVE CONCEPTS FOR FAMILIES, INC. - SUMMER CAMP

Participants: School-aged individuals

Location: Berks Co; 200 Penn Street, 3rd Floor, Reading, PA 19605

Activities: Recreational, social, athletic and water-safety programs with structure, support

supervision and social skills development

Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: Irving Gonzalez 610-372-771 ext. 167

#### TALOOLI

Participants: Campers (2<sup>nd</sup> grade-12 yrs) with emotional problems, small groups, trained staff Location: 7 Adler Drive, East Syracuse, NY 13057 (central NY state 25 mi north of Syracuse) Activities: Archery, arts & crafts, canoeing, challenge/rope courses, counselor training (13 yrs +) (CIT), kayaking, nature/environmental studies, instructional & recreational swimming, team building Length of Program: Day Camps & Resident Camps Available; Contact Camp for specific 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 315-463-8799; info@campfireusacny.org; www.campfireusacny.org

#### TOT TIME

Participants: Infants - kindergarten

Location: 28360 S. Pike Ave., Allentown, PA 18103

Activities: Theme weeks: Sports, Wildlife, Oceans, Aloha, Nature, field trips

Length of Program: Contact camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 610-709-0977 - Amy Ocasio

#### VARIETY CLUB CAMP AND DEVELOPMENTAL CENTER

Participants: Primarily for those with mental retardation, physical disabilities and mild autism; ages

range from 5-21

Location: PO Box 609, Worcester, PA 19490

Activities: Wheelchair sports, golf buddy, computers, music, challenger little league, karate, arts,

horticulture and nature study, aquatics, etc.

Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: Ralph Townsend 610-584-4366; www.carietyphila.org

#### VIA TEEN SUMMER EXPERIENCE

Participants: Teens and young adults with disabilities ages 14 to 21

Location: Contact Camp for Locations

Activities: Purpose is to develop life skills and to connect participants with their community.

Recreational and social activities include swimming, sports, arts and crafts and various day trips. The "Life After High School" portion of the program allows participants to explore careers through visits

to job sites, job shadowing, and individualize volunteer opportunities at more than 20 local

organizations

Length of Program: Contact for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: Lisa Musselman 610-317-8000 ext. 431; L.Musselman@vianet.org;

#### VICTORY JUNCTION GANG CAMP

Participants: Children ages 7-15, with chronic medical conditions or serious illnesses, including: cancer, HIV/AIDS, arthritis, asthma, cancer, epilepsy, hemophilia, immunology deficiencies/HIV, sickle cell disease, spina bifida, gastrointestinal disease, heart disease, kidney disease, liver disease, neurological disease, skin disease, burn survivors, cystic fibrosis, diabetes, autism, craniofacial anomalies, physical disabilities, kids on vents, transverse myelitis. Children must be sociable and free of any major behavioral problems.

Location: 4500 Adam's Way, Randleman, NC 27317

Activities: Various camp programs available, contact camp for program specifics Length of Program: 5-6 day session; Contact Camp for specific information

Fee: FREE of charge as a result of generous contributions; Transportation can be arranged through

the camp and is free to the camper and family

Contact: 1-877-VJG-CAMP; info@victoryjunction.org; www.victoryjunction.org

#### WHITEHALL DAY CAMP

Participants: Children K-grade 2 (Cementon), grades 3-4 (Jefferson Street), grades 5-8 (Camp

Schadt Ave.) Whitehall Residents Only

Location: Cementon Park & Jefferson Street Playground (sponsored by Whitehall Township

Recreation Bureau)

Activities: Outdoor activities, games, sports, crafts, swimming (Jul)

Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 610-437-5524 ext. 160 Sally

#### WILDLANDS CONSERVANCY CAMP

Participants: Youth age 3-16 and Adults

Location: Wildlands Conservancy, 3701 Orchid Place, Emmaus, PA 18049 Activities: Nature & water activities, field trips, Day Trips, Day Camp

Length of Program: Year round programs available; Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Vary by program; Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 610-965-4397 ext. 36; www.wildlandspa.org

#### YMCA/YWCA: YOUNG ADVENTURE CAMPS

Participants: Children age 3-6 years; no transportation

Location: Allentown Y or Neff's Valley Park

Activities: Trips, special guests, arts & crafts, stories, games, swimming, theme weeks; Contact YMCA/YWCA for various type camps available; Traditional; Leadership; Adventure Sports; Special

Interest

Length of Program: Contact YMCA/YWCA for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact YMCA/YWCA for 2010 Rates

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: Rema at Allentown YMCA at 610-434-9333; www.allentownymcaywca.org

#### YMCA BETHLEHEM

Participants: Children age 6-12

Location: YWCA, 430 East Broad Street, Bethlehem, PA 18018 Activities: Arts & crafts, swimming, sports, games, special events

Length of Program: Contact YMCA for specific dates and times for 2010

Fee: Contact YMCA for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: Susie Ballanger 610-867-7588; www.ymcabethlehem.net

#### YMCA CAMP FITCH

Participants: Campers, ages 6-18 years, with special needs: Diabetes, Epilepsy, hearing/speech/communication impairments, MR, limited mobility, inclusion Location: 12600 Ables Road, North Springfield, PA 16430 (shores of Lake Erie)

Activities: Traditional Camps; Sports Camps; Noggin Camps; Teen Trips; Healthy Kids/Healthy Fun

Length of Program: June through August; Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Vary per type of Camp; Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 330-744-8411 and 814-922-3219; campfitch@hotmail.com; www.campfitch.com

#### YMCA EASTON/PILLIPSBURG

Participants: Day Camp children pre-school-12 years; Resident ages 7-14

Location: YMCA, Easton (Pre-School), Delaware River Park, Phillipsburg, NJ (6-12 years)

Activities: Arts & crafts, gym, swim, games, sports, nature studies, field trips Length of Program: Vary according to Camp; Contact YMCA for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact YMCA for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: YMCA scholarships, Title XX Funds

Contact: Day Camp Heather Zerkel 610-258-6158 ext. 26; Resident Camp Elizabeth Snelly 610-258-

6158 ext. 15; www.familyymca.org

#### YMCA HAZELTON

Participants: Children age K-6<sup>th</sup> grade (open to residents of Carbon County) Location: Main Building, 75 South Church Street, Hazelton, PA 18201

Youth Center, 99 North Laurel Street, Hazelton, PA 18201

West Hazelton Elementary Middle School, 325 North St., W. Hazelton, PA 18202

Drums Elementary Middle School, Old Turnpike Road, Drums, PA 18222

Activities: Arts & crafts, games, field sports, swimming Length of Program: Call for 2010 Program Information

Fee: Call for updated 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: Apply through Coordinated Child Care 888-212-0483 or through the YMCA

Contact: Jen or Christa 570-455-2046; www.ymca-ywca-of-hazleton.org

#### YMCA NAZARETH

Participants: Children age 3-5 Munchkin Camp, children age 5-12 years

Location: YMCA, 33 South Main Street, Nazareth, PA 18064

Activities: Swimming, non-competitive sports, crafts, hiking, nature study, field trips

Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: Sue Lanni 610-759-3440

#### YMCA SUBURBAN NORTH

Participants: Youth age 5-14 years

Location: Suburban North YMCA, Catasaugua or Wolf Building, Northampton

Activities: Theme-building weeks, swimming, archery, field sports, team-building, special events, field

trips, nature lore, arts & crafts, songs, skits, gym games

Length of Program: Contact YMCA for 2010 Program Information

Fee: Contact YMCA for 2009 Fees Financial Aid: Family discounts

Contact: Paulette Beidel 610-264-5221

#### YMCA UPPER BUCKS - PENNRIDGE

Participants: Youth age 3-18 years Location: Quakertown & Sellersville Activities: Arts & crafts, games, sports

Length of Program: Contact YMCA for Specific 2010 Dates and Programs Available

Fee: Vary according to Program; Contact YMCA for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: Available Title XX

Contact: Cheryl Evers 215-536-8841; www.ubymca.org

#### YOUNG ECOLOGISTS SUMMER CAMP

Participants: Children grads 6 and 7

Location: Lehigh Gap Nature Center, Mailing Address: PO Box 198, Slatington, PA 18080; Shipping

Address: 789 Skyline drive, Lehighton, PA 18235

Activities: Children will study natural history topics, such as bird and tree identifications and

investigate issues relating to wildlife and the environment

Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 610-760-8889; info@lanc.org; www.lanc.org/Education1%20Programs.htm

# **SPORTS**

\*\*\*\*

#### CAMP OLYMPIC SPORTS CLINICS

Participants: Youth age 3-17 years

Location: Camp Olympic, 3050 Cedar Crest Blvd., Emmaus, PA 18049

Activities: Boys football, girls basketball, boys/girls soccer, cheerleading, volleyball, boys basketball,

boys baseball, girls softball

Length of Program: Weekly sessions (Jun-Aug); Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 610-967-2545; www.campolympiclv.com

## DESALES UNIVERSITY SPORTS

Participants: Students age 6-14 years

Location: DeSales University, 2755 Station Avenue, Center Valley, PA 18034

Activities: Various camps - girls volleyball, lay round ball, soccer, team camps for girls, general co-ed

camp; Contact University for Specific Camp information

Length of Program: Contact University for Specific 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact University for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: Susan Roberts 610-282-1100 ext. 1204; www.athletics.desales.edu

#### EQUESTRIAN DAY CAMP

Participants: Campers age 7 years & up

Location: Bit by Bit Equestrian Center, 425 Kromer Road Wind Gap, PA 18091

Activities: Equestrian and safety instruction

Length of Program: Weekly sessions; Contact Camp for 2010 Dates and Times

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 610-863-6616; www.bbbequestriancenter.com

## HORSEBACK RIDING SUMMER DAY CAMP

Participants: All ages

Location: Lynne Haslam's, 216 Quarry Road, Kutztown, PA

Activities: Riding lessons, trail rides, tracking & horse care, nature walks, campfires, sleepovers,

picnics

Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Program Information

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: Lisa 610-780-8501 or 610-683-3951

#### HORSEBACK RIDING LESSONS

Participants: All Ages

Location: Iron Gate Farm, 429 Benns Hill Road, Bangor, PA 18013 (Washington Township - 10 minutes

from Easton & Nazareth)

Activities: Therapeutic balance, relaxation, total horsemanship - handling, grooming, tacking

Length of Program: Ongoing; Contact Camp for Specific Dates and Times for 2010

Fee: Contact Farm for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: FDFSS Funding covers Therapeutic Lessons

Contact: Cell 610-762-8295 or Home 610-588-5211; Cell is best way to contact; equirage@epix.net

#### INTERNATIONAL SPORTS TRAINING CAMP

Participants: Various

Location: 110 Twin Lake Road, Stroudsburg, PA 18360 Activities: Contact camp for specific activities

Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Program Specifics

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 570-620-2267; www.international-sports.com; office@international-sports.com

#### LAFAYETTE COLLEGE SPORTS

Participants: Children age 5-10 years

Location: Allan P. Kirby Sports Center, Lafayette College, Pierce & Hamilton Street, Easton, PA

18042

Activities: Activities vary according to ages: Activities include: Badminton, Basketball, Bowling, Cooperative Games, Dodgeball, Flag Football, Floor Hockey, Table Tennis & Billiards, Indoor Rock Climbing, Jazzercise, Kickball, Martial Arts, Playground Games, Racquetball, Rhythm and Movement, Skill & Tag Games, Soccer, Swimming (recreation), Tee Ball, Track & Field, Volleyball, Wiffle Ball

Length of Program: Contact College for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact College for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 610-330-5776/610-330-5778; www.lafayette.edu click on athletics and camps;

recsvcs@lafayette.edu

#### LEHIGH UNIVERSITY SPORTS CAMP

Participants: Youth ages 7 through 13

Location: 641 Taylor Street, Lehigh University, Bethlehem, PA 18015

Activities: Vary according to sport; Contact University for specific 2010 Programs

Length of Program: Vary according to sport: Contact University for Specific 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact University for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: Julie Oltman 610-758-4510; camps@lehigh.edu; www.lehighsports.com (click on youth camps)

# Miracle League of the Lehigh Valley

Participants: Ages 14-21

Location: Jaindl Family Park in Schnecksville

Activities: Provides children and young adults with special needs the opportunity to play baseball in a state-of-the art complex; All surfaces are completely flat in order to accommodate wheelchairs; Each team has 12-14 players, and teams play one game per week; Each player has a buddy who will assist

them through the game, which runs about 45 minutes

Length of Program: Contact for 2010 Dates

Fee: \$40 per family

Financial Aid: Some scholarships are available

Contact: Melissa Kocsis 484-221-9814; www.MiracleLeagueLV.org;

# MUHLENBERG COLLEGE SPORTS CLINICSS

Participants: Ages 7-18 years

Location: Muhlenberg College Stadium & grass fields

Activities: Vary according to sport

Length of Program: Vary according to sport: Contact College for Specific Programs Available for

2010

Fee: Contact College for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: Kristin Stuckel 484-664-3384; kstuckel@muhlenberg.edu; www.muhlenberg.edu (under

athletics)

#### PARKETTES GYMNASTICS

Participants: Youth age 3-14 years

Location: Parkettes National Gymnastics Training Center, 401 Martin Luther King Drive, Allentown,

PA 18101

Activities: Various specialty camps including one for special needs.

Length of Program: Yearly; Contact Gym for Specific 2010 Information

Fee: Check on Website or contact Gym for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: Some available, write letter Contact: 610-433-0011; www.parkettes.com

#### PEAK PERFORMANCE YOUTH CAMP

Participants: Ages 11 and up

Location: 3 West Olive Street, Scranton, PA (Located in the Ice Box Complex)

Activities: Come Learn Bobby Dodd's 7 Step Program (Cardio Training, Strength Training, Core Training, Flexibility Training, Speed and Agility Training, Plyometric Training, Whole Food Nutrition);

**Nutritional Information** 

Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 570-881-1051; doddr@cliu.org

#### PEDIATRIC POOL PROGRAM

Participants: Children with disabilities

Location: Good Shepherd Rehabilitation Hospital, 2nd Floor, 501 St. John Street, Allentown, PA

18103

Activities: Water adjustment and swim skills using adaptive techniques and/or equipment to maximize

child's independence in the water; <u>adult must accompany child in the water always</u> **Length of Program**: Year Round; Contact Hospital for 2010 Dates and Times

Fee: Contact Hospital for 2010 Fees; MD prescription required

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: Allison Ghorm in the Recreation Therapy Department at 610-776-3540

#### PUSH THE ROCK SPORTS CAMPS

Participants: Various children

Location: PO Box 95, 647 Walnut Street, Emmaus, PA 18049

Activities: Baseball, Basketball, Football, Golf, Lacrosse, Soccer, Volleyball

Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: Scholarships and discounts available Contact: 610-967-6861; <a href="https://www.pushtherock.org">www.pushtherock.org</a>

#### SPORTS FOR SPECIAL KIDS

Participants: Various children

Activities: Runs Challenger Little League plus a variety of other sports programs throughout the year for children with disabilities. These are not drop-off programs. Parent involvement is required

Length of Program: Contact for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: Sports for Special Kids@hotmail.com

#### TOPSOCCER CLUB (The Outreach Program for Soccer)

Participants: Children with autism, Down syndrome, and cerebral palsy

Activities: The program's emphasis is on development, training, and meaningful participation rather than on competition. The program will run from April to mid-June and in the fall from September to mid-November. Games will be played on Saturday afternoon at the Lehigh County soccer fields in

South Whitehall Township

Length of Program: Contact Club for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Club for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: <u>www.lvtopsoccer.org</u>; <u>administrator@lvtopsoccer.org</u>

#### WARRIOR SPORTS CAMPS

Participants: Various

Location: PO Box 93, 134 Sports Camp Drive, Woodward, PA 16882

Activities: Gymnastics, Cheer, Tumble, Action Sports

Length of Program: June through August; Contact Camp for Specific Dates for 2010 Fee: \$650 - \$995 depending on type of Camp; Contact Camp for specific 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: -

Contact: 814-349-5633; www.campwoodward.com; office@campwoodward.com

#### WRESTLING CAMP

Participants: Grades K-8

Location: Northampton Junior High School, 1617 Laubach Avenue, Northampton, PA 18067 Activities: Technique instruction, drill sessions, physical & mental conditioning, situation & live

wrestling

Length of Program: 1 wk (novice camp), 1 wk (advanced camp) (9-Noon); Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Call for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: Discounts for families/siblings/teams

Contact: Terry Daubert at 610-262-5255

#### YOGA CLASSES

Participants: For children with special needs and their siblings/friends ages 7 and up

Location: Pediatric Therapy Associates of the Lehigh Valley, PC., 3440 Hamilton Blvd., Allentown, PA

18103

Activities: Various; Contact PTALV for specific information Length of Program: Contact PTALV for 2010 program specifics

Fee: PTALV for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 610-821-0123 ext. 387

#### **RELIGIOUS**

\*\*\*\*

#### CAMP INNABAH-CHRISTAIN CAMP

Participants: Ages 4-Adult; Special Needs Program for ages 12 & up; children with and without

disabilities; not suitable for campers with physical disabilities

Location: 712 Pughtown Road, Spring City, PA (approx. 40 miles northwest of Philadelphia)

Activities: Traditional camp experiences

Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for Specific 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: Christy Heflin 1-877-UMC-CAMP ext. 5 or 610-469-6111; www.innabah.org;

camp@innabah.org

# CAMP JONI & FRIENDS FAMILY RETREATS-CHRISTAIN CAMP

Participants: Varied

Location: Spruce Lake Retreat in the Poconos (Canadensis, PA)

Activities: Wide variety; gym, tennis, miniature golf, pool, paddle boat, fishing and cycling

Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Program Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 570-595-7505; info@sprucelake.org; www.sprucelake.org

#### HAYCOCK CAMPING MINISTRIES

Participants: Boys 7-16 years old; Mini Camp 7-10; Stockade 8-10; Trailbuilders 10-12; Battalion 12-

14; Adventure Trails 13-16; sports (soccer) 8-12

Location: 3100 School Road, Kintnersville, PA 18930 (Southeastern PA)

Activities: Programs with varied themes that incorporate spirituality into the camping experience;

parent-child weekends; mini camp; Various Themed Camps

Length of Program: June - August; Dates vary according to type of Camp; Contact Camp for 2010

Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees Financial Aid: Some Availability

Contact: 610-346-7155; www.haycock.org

# HOPE CONFERENCE AND RENEWAL CENTER

Participants: Youth age 6-21, grades 1-12

Location: P.O. Box 165, 35 Ridgeway Avenue, Hope, NJ 07844 (45 mi northeast of LV)

Activities: Games, arts & crafts, swimming, films, Bible lessons, sports, exploring off-camp sites, specialty themes depending on session; Performing Arts Camp, Swimming Camp, Fishing Camp

Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Information

Fee: Contact Camp for Specific Camp 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: Discounts available

Contact: 908-459-4435; www.CampHope.org

#### MEN-O-LAN

Participants: Children grades 2-12

Location: 1415 Doerr Road, Quakertown, PA 18951

Activities: Wilderness Camps; Day Camps, Beach Blast Camp; Contact Camp for Program Specifics

Length of Program: Contact Camp for Specific 2010 Program Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees
Financial Aid: Limited call for details
Contact: 215-679-5144; www.menolan.org

#### MONT LAWN CAMP (KIDS WITH A PROMISE)

Participants: Residential faith based camp for at-risk youth ages 6-12

Location: 132 Madison Avenue, New York, NY 10016; Camp Location: Bushkill, PA

Activities: Coed, boys only, and girls only camps; Academics, archery, challenger/rope courses, hiking,

leadership development, performing arts, and religious study

Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: Johannes Arias 212-684-9700; eparker@chaonline.org: www.kidswithapromise.org

# NORTHEAST MINISTRIES

Participants: Youth age 5-12 years who live in Northeast Housing Development, Primarily NE

Bethlehem Residents

Location: Margie Fink Building

Activities: Recreation, educational field trips, arts & crafts, swimming, 1 wk soccer clinic

Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees
Financial Aid: Family Discounts
Contact: 610 601 3355 - Stave Contact:

Contact: 610-691-3355 - Steve Godlolt

## POCONO PLATEAU CAMP AND RETREAT CENTER

Participants: Various children's youth and family camps available

Location: RR2, Box 2747, Cresco, PA 18326

Activities: Faith base camps for children, youth and family

Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 610-861-5574 or 877-543-0998

#### QUAKERTOWN CHRISTIAN SCHOOL - SPORTS EXPERIENCE CAMP

Participants: Children entering 5<sup>th</sup> grade through 9<sup>th</sup> grade Location: 50 East Paletown Road, Quakertown, PA 18951

Activities: Variety of basketball, field hockey, soccer, track, baseball; Contact School for Specific

Programs Available

Length of Program: Contact School for Program Dates for 2010

Fee: Contact School for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 215-536-6970; www.quakertownchristian.org; info@quakertownchristian.org

#### SAAC (SCHOOL AGE CHILDREN CAMP)

Participants: Children grade K-5

Location: Christian Day Care Center, 1300 Eaton Avenue, Bethlehem, PA 18018

Activities: Swimming, bowling, roller-skating, miniature golf, field trips

Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 610-694-0444

#### TWIN PINES

Participants: Youth ages 6-Adult interested in Christian camping; special needs camp; also available

for students without disabilities

Location: 3000 Twin Pine Road, Stroudsburg, PA 18360

Activities: Sports, music & activities for specific age groups; includes weekend camps, parents &

boys/girls, family camps, sports specialties

Length of Program: 3 days to 1 week; Various sessions available for students with and without

disabilities; Contact Camp for Programs Available for 2010

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 570-629-2411; summer@twinpines.org; www.twinpines.org

#### VICTORY VALLEY CAMP

Participants: Youth 5-14 years old

Location: Victory Valley Camp, 7472 Sigmund Road, Zionsville, PA 18092

Activities: Various activities for each age group; Contact Camp for 2010 Programs Available

**Length of Program:** Varies; Contact Camp for Specific 2010 Dates **Fee:** Vary according to program; Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: Discounts available

Contact: 610-966-5880; www.victoryvalleycamp.org

# THE ARTS

\*\*\*\*

#### ACTING CAMP STATE THEATRE

Participants: Grades 4-5; Grades 6-8; Grades 9-12 Location: 453 Northampton Street, Easton, PA 18042 Activities: Contact Theatre for Specific Programs

Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Specific Dates

Fee: Contact Theatre for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 610-258-7766: www.statetheatre.org

#### ALLENTOWN ART MUSEUM

Participants: Ages 6-12

Location: 351 N. 5th Street, Allentown, PA 18101
Activities: Contact museum for specific information
Length of Program: Contact Museum for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Museum for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: Limited scholarships available

Contact: 610-434-9333 ext. 10; scholarships 610-432-433 ext. 32; www.allentownartmuseum.com

#### **BANANA FACTORY**

Location: 25 W. 3<sup>rd</sup> Street, Bethlehem, PA 18015 Activities: Contact for specific information Length of Program: Contact for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 610-332-1300; www.bananafactory.org

#### BAUM SCHOOL OF ART

510 Linden St., Allentown, PA 18101 610-433-0032; www.baumschool.org

#### MINICAMP-ARTCAMP & ART IN THE AFTERNOON

Participants: Various age groups

Location: 510 Linden St., Allentown, PA 18101

Activities: Introduction to Media (ages 5-6); Drawing and Painting (ages 7-8) (ages 9-10);

Mixed Media Sculpture (ages 10-15); Jewelry (ages 11-15) Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact School for 2010 Fees
Financial Aid: Contact School

Contact: 610-433-0032; www.baumschool.org

#### SUMMERCAMP-ARTCAMP & ART IN THE AFTERNOON

Participants: Various age groups

Location: 510 Linden St., Allentown, PA 18101

Activities: Art Camp: Intro to Media (ages 5-6); Drawing and Painting (ages 7-8) (ages 9-11), Art in the Afternoon: Exploring Media (ages 5-6); Drawing, Painting, Sculpture (ages 7-9);

Exploring Media (ages 9-10)

Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees Financial Aid: Contact School

Contact: 610-433-0032; www.baumschool.org

#### <u>CITY ARTS - ALLENTOWN CULTURAL CAMP FOR KIDS</u>

Participants: Children Ages 8 - 12

Location: Baum School of Art, Allentown Art Museum, and Community Music School Activities: Gives children a magical summer experience with visual and performing arts

professionals; Contact program for specific information Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees Financial Aid: Contact School

Contact: 610-433-0032; registrar@baumschool.org; Mail: City Arts c/o The Baum School of

Art, PO Box 653, Allentown, PA 18105

#### TEEN AND PRE-TEEN ART EXPERIENCE

Participants: Various age groups

Location: 510 Linden St., Allentown, PA 18101

Activities: MORNINGS: Drawing & Illustration Techniques (teens); Ceramics (ages 10-16); Jewelry & Metalsmithing (ages 11-15); AFTERNOON PRE-TEEN PATHS: Exploring Media 2D

Path (ages 11-14); Exploring Media 3D Path (Ages 11-14) Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees Financial Aid: Contact School

Contact: 610-433-0032; www.baumschool.org

#### 6 WEEK WORKSHOPS

Participants: Various age groups

Location: 510 Linden St., Allentown, PA 18101

Activities: Cartooning (ages 11-15; Painting (ages 11-15); Computer Art (ages 11-15); Digital Photography (ages 11-15); Mural Painting (ages 11-15); Advanced Flash Animation (ages 11-15)

Length of Program: 6 weeks; Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees Financial Aid: Contact School

Contact: 610-433-0032; www.baumschool.org

#### 2 DAY WORKSHOP FOR CHILDREN AND TEENS

Participants: Various age groups

Location: 510 Linden St., Allentown, PA 18101

Activities: Painting (ages 12-16); Sculpture (ages 11-15); Drawing & Painting (ages 8-11)

Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees
Financial Aid: Contact School

Contact: 610-433-0032; www.baumschool.org

## CAMP IMAGINE PERFORMING ARTS CAMP

Participants: Middle school age

Location: Muhlenberg College, 2400 Chew Street, Allentown, PA 18104 Activities: Acting, voice, storytelling, improvisation and movement

Length of Program: Contact Camp for Specific 2010 Dates

Fee: Free to Allentown School District Students + Free Transportation

Financial Aid: N/A Contact: 484-664-3693

#### CEDAR CREST COLLEGE DANCE CAMP

Participants: Various

Location: Cedar Crest College, 100 College Drive, Allentown, PA 18104

Activities: Contact College for specific information Length of Program: Contact College for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 610-437-4471; www.cedarcrest.edu

#### COMMUNITY MUSIC SCHOOL

Participants: Youth age 7 & up

Location: 32 North 6th Street, 2nd Floor, Allentown, PA 18101

Activities: Musical exploration, adventures in brass, strings, piano, mixed winds, & strings, voice &

theatre - depends on selection

Length of Program: Contact School for Program Specifics for 2010

Fee: Contact School for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contract: 610-435-7725; commusic@enter.net; www.cmslv.org

#### DANCE PLUS, INC.

Participants: Children ages 3 and up

Location: 299 Industrial Drive, Nazareth, PA

Activities: Students will participate in ballet, tap, jazz, lyrical, acrobatic, creative drama and voice

classes; Will also have arts-n-crafts and hairstyling Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 610-759-7017; www.danceplusinc.com/camp.html

#### DANCE WITH KIM SUMMER DANCE

Participants: Children gages 4-7

Location: 248 S. Fourth Street, Lehighton, PA

Activities: dance, cheerleading clinics, yoga, hip-hop, creative movement, mommy & me classes

Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 610-377-4884; www.dancewithkim.com

# DESALES UNIVERSITY SUMMER THEATRE INSTITUTE

#### THE ELEMENTARY PROGRAM

Participants: Children age 4-9

Location: DeSales University, 2755 Station Avenue, Center Valley, PA 18034 Activities: Creative, age-appropriate experiences in drama, music & movement

Length of Program: Contact University for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact University for 2010 Fee Specifics

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 610-282-1100 ext. 1320; www.desales.edu/sti

#### THE JUNIOR PROGRAM

Participants: Middle School Students

Location: DeSales University, 2755 Station Avenue, Center Valley, PA 18034

Activities: Theatre games, improvisation and technique fundamentals as tools in the creative

exploration of musical theatre performance, acting, movement & voice/speech

Length of Program: Contact University for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact University for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 610-282-1100 ext. 1320; <u>www.desales.edu/sti</u>

#### INTENSIVE PROGRAM

Participants: High School and College Students

Location: DeSales University, 2755 Station Avenue, Center Valley, PA 18034

Activities: Foundational training in theatre performance, acting, musical theatre, audition

technique, stage combat, Shakespeare, dance and on-camera acting

Length of Program: 2 & 4 week, full day program; Contact University for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact University for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 610-282-1100 ext. 1320; www.desales.edu/sti

#### KATHERINE PURCELL, MT-BC

Participants: Various

Location: Music Therapy Assoc., 3437 MacArthur Road, Whitehall, PA 18052

Activities: Varies; Contact for activities available

Length of Program: Contact organization for Specific 2010 Dates and Times

Fee: Contact Organization for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 610-740-9890

#### LVPA ARTS ACADEMY

Participants: Students interested in the arts

Location: 675 E. Broad Street, Bethelhem, PA 18018

Activities: Art, Acting, Dancing, Singing; Contact for activities available

Length of Program: Contact organization for Specific 2010 Dates and Times

Fee: Contact Organization for 2010 Fees
Financial Aid: Limited, contact Academy
Contact: Eric Hersh: 610-868-2971 ext. 147

#### MADCAP MUSICAL ART

Participants: Youth age 10-17 years

Location: Christ Lutheran Church, 13th & Hamilton Streets, Allentown, PA 18102

Activities: Opportunity to play instruments in a small chamber ensemble with peers, concert at end of

week

Length of Program: Contact Camp for Program Specific Date for 2010

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 610-435-7220; www.madcapmusiccamp.org

#### MUHLENBERG SUMMER MUSIC THEATRE

Participants: Camps available for Middle school students and children ages 5-12

Location: Muhlenberg College, 2400 Chew Street, Allentown, PA

Activities: Rotating classes in acting, dance and music Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: Marilyn Roberts roberts@muhlenberg.edu; Jess Bien bien@muhlenberg.edu; 484-664-3693;

www.muhlenbert.edu/depts/theatre/summer.htm#workshop

#### MUSICAL THERAPY ASSOCIATES

Activities: Music therapy can address the physical, emotional, cognitive, and social needs of

individuals with disabilities

Length of Program: Individual and group sessions are available year round contact program for

specific dates for 2010

Fee: Contact Program for 2010 Fees
Financial Aid: Use of FSS funds is possible

Contact: Kathy Purcell, certified music therapist 610-740-9890; www.musictherapyassociates.com

#### PENNSYLVANIA YOUTH THEATRE (PYT)

Location: Banana Factory, 25 West 3rd Street, Bethlehem, PA 18015

Contact: 610-332-1400; www.123pyt.org

#### CAMP PEGASUS

Participants: Children who are deaf or hard of hearing, ages 7-14 Location: Banana Factory, 25 West 3<sup>rd</sup> Street, Bethlehem, PA 18015

Activities: Dramatization of classic children's literature, creative movement, art

Length of Program: Contact theatre for 2010 dates

Fee: Call Office for 2010 Fees
Financial Aid: Yes; Contact Camp
Contact: 610-332-1400; www.123pyt.org

# ADVENTURE THEATRE

Participants: Children in grades 1-3

Location: Banana Factory, 25 west 3rd Street, Bethlehem, PA 18015

Activities: Theme centered adventures which include; creative drama, singing, movement, and

visual arts

Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees Financial Aid: Yes; Contact Camp

Contact: 610-332-1400; www.123pyt.org

#### PLAYLAB

Participants: Various age groups

**Location:** Banana Factory, 25 West 3<sup>rd</sup> Street, Bethlehem, PA 18015 **Activities:** Acting, singing, some cumulative in the presentation of a show

Length of Program: 1-2 weeks; 9:00 AM-4:00 PM; Contact Theatre for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees
Financial Aid: Yes; Contact Camp
Contact: 610-332-1400; www.123pyt.org

# STORYBOOK THEATRE

Participants: Ages 4-6

Location: Banana Factory, 25 West 3rd Street, Bethlehem, PA 18015

Activities: Exploring a theme through creative drama, music, movement and visual arts

Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees Financial Aid: Yes; Contact Camp

Contact: 610-332-1400; www.123pyt.org

# SUMMER STAGE THEATRE

Participants: Grade 3 & 4, 5 & 6, 7-9

Location: Banana Factory, 25 West 3rd Street, Bethlehem, PA 18015

Activities: Daily classes in acting, dancing and singing, culminates in a musical theatre review

at Musikfest

Length of Program: Contact Office for 2010 Dates

Fee: Call Office for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 610-332-1400; www.123pyt.org

#### PA SUMMER YOUTH THEATRE

Participants: Ration Camper to Counselor 8:1

Location: Bethlehem, PA

Activities: Contact theatre for specific information

Length of Program: 1 or 2 weeks; Half Day and Full Day Sessions; contact Theatre for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Theatre for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 610-332-1400; www.123pyt.org

#### REPERTORY DANCE THEATRE

Participants: Various

Location: 1402 Linden Street, Allentown, PA 18102 and 118 5.6th Street, Emmaus, PA 18049

Activities: Contact Theatre for Specific Information Length of Program: Contact Theatre for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Theatre for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 610-965-6216; www.repertorydance.org

#### THE STAGE DOOR WORKSHOP

Participants: Youth age 4-17

Location: 3424 Congress Street, Allentown, PA 18104 & Asbury Methodist Church, Springhouse Road

& Walbert Avenue, Allentown, PA

Activities: Comprehensive theatre arts program, including musical activities, movement, creative

drama, visual arts

Length of Program: Contact Theatre for 2010 Dates

Fee: Call for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 610-398-8557; stagedoor@fast.net: www.stagedoorworkshops.com

#### SUMMER ACTING SESSIONS

Participants: Age 4 - grade 12

Location: 527 North 19th Street, Allentown, PA 18104

Activities: Instruction in drama, dance & stagecraft; intensive drama workshop

Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 610-432-8943; info@civictheatre.com; www.civicthetare.com

#### TOUCHSTONE THEATRE CAMP

Participants: Ages 8-12, limited to 25 participants

Location: Touchstone Theatre, 321 East 4th Street, Bethlehem, PA 18015

Activities: Contact camp for specific activity information; Students may come to just the mooring session or come to both the morning and afternoon) Morning Session: Focus on theatre games, exercises and improvisations to encourage creative exploration, both individuals and as a group; Participants gain confidence in self-expression while building skills in speaking, acting, movement, and listening and responding to others; Teachers encourage students to build on their existing strengths and natural abilities, but give new techniques and skills as well; Afternoon Session: Focus on stories and all the ways we are able to share them, using bodies, voices, and imagination, participants learn to create characters and tell stories, improvisation techniques in addition to Touchstone's key physical theatre techniques; The camp will culminate in an original performance for family and friends, created by the Camp Touchstone participants

Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: Scholarships available, call Camp for information Contact: 610-867-1689; <u>liz@touchstone.org</u>; <u>www.touchstone.org</u>

#### **EDUCATIONAL**

\*\*\*\*

#### DAVINCI DISCOVERY CENTER CAMPS

Participants: Grades 1 through 6

Location: 3145 Hamilton Boulevard Bypass, Allentown, PA 18103

Activities: Experiments with bubbles & salt water, water testing, multiple camps available

Length of Program: Contact Center for Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: Amy Schoman 610-865-5010 ext. 121; www.davinci-center.org

# CAMP INVENTION

Participants: Children grade 1-6

Location: 2 locations; Northampton Community College, Bethlehem & Colebrookdale Elementary

School, Boyertown

Activities: Inventing from old machine parts, designing & creating marble machines, archeological dig

Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fee Specifics

Financial Aid: Contact Camp for 2010 Information

Contact: 800-968-4332; www.invent.org

# <u>GRACE MONTESSORI SCIENCE</u>

Participants: Children age 3-7 years

Location: Grace Montessori School, 814 W. Linden Street, Allentown, PA 18101

Activities: Explore light, dyes, kaleidoscope, animals & plants, machines & amusement, field trips

Length of Program: Contact School for Dates and Programs Available for 2010

Fee: Call School for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 610-435-4060; info@gracemontessori.org; www.gracemontessori.org

# LEHIGH CARBON COMMUNITY COLLEGE'S CAMP CENTRAL

Participants: Various

Location: Contact main campus for specific Camp locations

Activities: AM Spectacular, Sports and Shorts - Junior and Senior, Pre-K Computer, Summer Book Club, Summer SAT, Photography Camp, Broadcasting Camp, Radio Broadcasting Camp, Cooking Camp,

Environmental Science Camp, Get Up and Dance Camp, Opto Camp, Vet Shadowing Camp, Pre-

Engineering Camp, Tennis Camp, Info-Tech Camp, Guitar Camp, Junior Firefighters Camp, Emergency Response Camp, Lasers and Holography Camp, Reading and Writing Boot Camp, Adobe Photoshop Camp,

Working with Wildlife Camp, Chinese for High School Camp, Sign Language Camp

Length of Program: Camp Times and Locations Vary; Contact School for Dates and Programs

Available for 2010

Fee: Call School for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 610-799-2121; 4525 Education Park Drive, Schnecksville, PA 18078

# LEHIGH CAREER & TECHNICAL INSTITUTE EXTREME FUN SUMMER CAMP

Participants: Students 5th - 8th grade

Location: 4500 Education Park Drive, Schnecksville, PA 18078
Activities: Career and academic exploration courses for students

Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: www.lcti.org/lcti/site/default.asp

# <u>LUTHERAN ACADEMY'S SUMMER ENRICHMENT CAMP</u>

Participants: Various

Location: 802 N. 19<sup>th</sup> Street, Allentown, PA 18104 Activities: Contact School for specific information Length of Program: Contact School for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact School for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: Contact School for availability

Contact: 610-841-4144; www.thelutheranacademy.org

#### MAD SCIENCE SUMMER CAMP

Participants: Children ages 5-12

Location: 1212 W. Washington Street, Allentown, PA Activities: Contact Camp for specific activities Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact Camp for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 610-437-0750

#### NCACC HORIZONS FOR YOUTH

Participants: Children K-9th grade

Location: Northampton Community College, 3835 Green Pond Road, Bethlehem, PA 18020

Northampton and Mahony City sites

Activities: Wide variety of camps and programs
Length of Program: Contact College for 2010 Dates

Fee: Depends on selected class-call for brochure/information; Contact College for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: Holly Maxwell 610-861-4120; www.northampton.edu

# PENN STATE LEHIGH VALLEY SUMMER WRITING CAMPS

Participants: Various Location: Bethlehem, PA

Activities: Contact School for Specific Programs Available for 2010

Length of Program: Contact School for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact School for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: Contact School for Availability

Contact: 610-285-5231; www.lvwp.org; nxc4@psu.edu

#### PROJECT'S SIZZLE! SUMMER LITERACY DAY CAMP

Participants: Academically at-risk children grades K through 5 Location: Project of Easton, 320 Ferry Street, Easton, PA 18042

Activities: Help prevent summer learning loss Length of Program: Contact Camp for 2010 Dates

Fee: Free for academically at-risk children; Contact Camp for 2010 Information

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: Greg Annoni 610-258-4361; annonia@eastonsd.org; www.projecteaston.org/pages/sizzle.htm

#### SUMMERTIME AT HILLSIDE

Participants: Children grades K-6

Location: Hillside School, 2697 Brookside Road, Macungie, PA 18062

Activities: Reading, writing and math strategies, organizational strategies, study skills, educational

computer times, games, music, crafts, guided social interaction Length of Program: Contact School for 2010 Specific Dates

Fee: Contact School for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: Contact School for Information Contact: 610-967-3701; www.hillsideschool.org

# SUMMER AT SWAIN

Participants: Children age 4 years - 5th grade; Ratio of camper to Counselor 12:1

Location: 1100 South 24th Street, Allentown, PA 18103

Activities: Pre-school, grades 1-2, 3-5

Length of Program: Contact School for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact School for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 610-432-4542 ext. 659; www.swain.org

# WRITING EVERYTHING BUT THE KITCHEN SINK (WEB TKS)

Participants: Various Location: Lansdowne, PA

Activities: Contact for Specific Information Length of Program: Contact for 2010 Dates

Fee: Contact for 2010 Fees

Financial Aid: ~

Contact: 610-220-3643; www.compositionalgenius.scriptmania.com